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April 27, 1993
-

MEMORANDUM FOR: Russell Wise
Allegations Coordinator, Regipn In

FROM: E.L.Williamson,Directo7
Office of Investigations Field Office, Ec.3 ion IV

SUBJECT: SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT: ALLEGED HARASE54EM A'lD !:
INTIMIDATION FOR REPORTING SAFETY CONCEF.N5 TO .

MANAGEMENT (CASE NO. 4-93-018)

On April 12, 1993, whs interviewed by Offit+ of Investigations hb 'j:(01) Investigator, Jonathan .n a, Jr. and Thomas Dexter, 'Acurity ' '
Inspector, Region IV. s currently employed by Service Environ ental
Company, a company und r contr et te Houston Lighting & Power. fs an
asbestos technician and is presently working :t tne South Texas Project near i:
Bay City, Texas. '

Enclosed is a copy of the transcript of the interview for your review of any
potential safety / technical concerns and comments by Region IV staff. Since
the 01 invest'egation is pending, please ensure that appropriate measures are >

enacted to s;feguard the dissemination of the transcript and related
.inf7 2ation. Further, we request the staff provide a written response '

regarding potential safety / technical concerns.

Enclosure:
As stated
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